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Dear M. Brady and Ms. Brosseau
Re: comments on NI 51-102.

| ama partner with Clark, WIlson in Vancouver, a 65 | awer regional |aw
firm Qur 8 | awyer Corporate Finance / Securities Departnent practices both
US and Canadi an securities law. While |I very much in favour of a continuous
di scl osure policy such as the one set out in the draft instrunent, | have
not as yet had a chance to go over it in detail. One detail that | have
noted, however, is that a form 10K-SB filed in the US is not an acceptable
alternative formof AIF, while form 10-K and form 20-F are accept abl e.

The form 10-KSB differs only slightly fromthe form 10-K and in substance
every material aspect is covered. Many Canadi an conpani es can qualify as
Smal | Business filers for US purposes. Those are the very ones that cannot
afford the extra expense of preparing an AIF in addition to the 10-KSB. |f
there were material omissions in a 10-KSB as conpared to the formof AlF
woul d understand, but in fact a 10-KSB is at |east as conprehensive as a
form20-F or the NI 51-102 suggested formof AlF

| ask that you consider including the 10-KSB as an acceptable alternative
formof AlIF.

Ber nard Pi nsky
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